Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: Notice of Joint Research & Technology Subcommittee and Energy Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY
SUBCOMMITTEE ON RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY
AND
SUBCOMMITTEE ON ENERGY

NOTICE OF JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING

TIME DATE PLACE
10:30 a.m.  Tuesday, June 26, 2018 2318 Rayburn House Office Building

Subject: “Artificial Intelligence — With Great Power Comes Great Responsibility”

Witnesses:
e Dr. Jaime Carbonell, Director, Language Technologies Institute, and Allen Newell Professor, School
of Computer Science, Carnegie Mellon University
e Dr. Tim Persons, Chief Scientist, U.S. Government Accountability Office
e Mr. Greg Brockman, Co-Founder and Chief Technology Officer, OpenAl
e Dr. Fei-Fei Li, Chairperson of the Board and Co-Founder, AI4ALL

By direction of the Chairman

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
Subcommittee on Research and Technology
and
Subcommittee on Energy
2321 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202-225-6371



